

## School Council Minutes 2023-2024

Date: 17.11.23

## Present:

Kingfisher	Sparrow	Eagle	Starling
Osprey	Mallard	Kestrel (Cambridge)	Hawk

Item	Discussion Responsible
Folders	Welcome to new school councillors.
. Gladic	Troisonio to non concor councilloror
	Congratulations to new head of school council (Grace, Zampano, Muhsin, Evelyn and Maysun).
	Introduce roles of councillors – Folder section 2: role of school councillor.
	Photos for school display – ideas for the board:
	-Voice of the students.
	- Photos of class councillors alongside school councillors.
	- A group photo of all the councillors together.
Feedback of	What is going well with class council sessions?
running	Year 3: Children have talk partner time so they can discuss the questions first before sharing.
of class	<b>Year 4:</b> The minutes are filled in well so it makes it easier for us when we bring the folder to school
council	council.
sessions.	Year 6: We use lolly sticks to encourage all children to have the chance to share their ideas.
Feedback	Anti bullying
from	
class	What does bullying mean?
council	Year 3: When something unkind is done on purpose and happens over and over again.
	Year 4: It's repeated unkindness.
	Year 5: There is often a power dynamic – one person trying to show power/control over another
	person.
	What do we have in place to support anti-bullying?
	Year 4: We know there are lots of adults in school who can help us. This includes our own class
	teachers as well as Ms Carr and Ms Stacey.
	Year 3: We have anti-bullying days for examples – Odd Sock Day to raise awareness. We are also
	taught about anti-bullying in PSHE and this happens in every year group.  Year 5: We have problem and praise boxes in every classroom to encourage children to share any
	problems they may be having.
	<b>Year 6:</b> We are encouraged to not be bystanders and to actively ensure bullying does not happen.
	The theme for anti-bullying week has been "make some noise" which reinforces this idea.
	Art
	What have you been learning about in Art this term/ How does this link to what you've learnt in
	previous Art lessons?
	Year 3: We have been learning how to make weather weaves. We've developed blending skills to
	mix the colours for the background. We learnt about this in year 2 when we mixed paints for our
	Vincent Van Gogh sunflowers.
	Year 4: Our unit is digital media. This has linked well with maths as we have been looking at
	measurements/angles.



Year 5: This term, we have been learning about Andy Warhol and pop art. We are developing our painting skills (and how to use a sponge). We've improved our observation skills – especially when looking at pop art and discussing colour choices.

Year 6: We have been learning about eco-tapestries. This has linked well to world week – especially

as the focus is on the environment.

Focus for the term. Focus charity? Fundraising events.	Hackney Food bank     Shelter – a charity to support homeless people.
Future agenda	<ul><li>Problem and praise</li><li>Playground focus</li></ul>